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Stockton, CA 15208

March 23, 2010

Redacted

Dear Redacted

Redacted currently operates 2 (gas and/or electric) accounts in Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company’s (PG&E) service territory. Due to the level of energy 
consumption, PG&E has been closely following the financial and payment performance

| current financial and/or payment performance 
has placed. PG&E in a high-risk position. To mitigate our risk, we are requesting security 
in the amount of $20,140.00. Security options include a cash deposit, an irrevocable 
letter of credit from a lender or surety bond.

of your company. [Redacted

PG&E’s security request equals twice your highest total bill within the last twelve 
months. This amount is in accordance with PG&E’s Rule 6 on file with the California 
Public Utilities Commission (CPUC). Our rules allow 15 days to obtain the necessary
security. Therefore, payment must be received no later than April 8th, 2010. Please remit 
payment to: Attention Redacted
95605. Failure to obtain security to re-establish credit may result in discontinuance of 
service.

at 885 Embarcadero Drive, West Sacramento, CA

We want to work with you to obtain the most economical means of security, while still 
enabling PG&E to minimize our risk exposure. Please feel free to contact me at|Redac 
Redacted for further information, or to discuss the different types of security which 
satisfy our needs.

Sincerely,
Redacted

Financial Analyst
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